

Mountain Amateur Radio Club
Minutes of the Meeting
19 July 2023

Mike Parsons began the meeting at 7:08 pm with introductions around the room. Asked for any SK, recent upgrades, etc. A new Tech was introduced. Work was done at the Teller County Preparedness Demo. Additional work during Field Day at Dean Buckhouse's.

Minutes of the previous meeting were discussed, amended and voted.

Treasurer's report. May \$ 5060.61, VE 306.43. June 4461.09, VE 306.43

VE Team. Seven total tests. All passed.

Programs. Don planned in August. Tim plans another antenna class in September.

501c3. Working on IRS forms and Articles of Incorporation. Articles on record with state are unreadable. Greg, Dean made motion to spend \$ 450 for lawyer to create new Articles. Motion passed.

Mega Fest. July 22 in Pueblo

New Business – August meeting will begin the nominations for Club Officers. The 220 repeater is "in route" from NC. Need to work on equipment audits.

The meeting adjourned at 8:05 pm

10 members and 2 guests.

Submitted by Bill Wallick (KCØFNV), Secretary